Jason How

Glasgow | Tel: 07123 456 789 | Email: JasonHow@abcd.com

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING GRADUATE

Highly focused, motivated **Graduate with a master's degree in Chemical Process Engineering** from Derby university. Possesses a strong work ethic and a mix of both technical and practical skills as demonstrated through various roles including work experience as lab assistant and industrial trainee. Displays initiative, a positive 'can-do' attitude and enjoys a high level of autonomy. **KEY SKILLS:**

- **Well defined analytical and experimental skills** with a proven ability to lead independent research and interpret evidence.
- Mathematical modelling knowledge with a proficiency of Matlab and Gams.
- **Natural leader** with experience of managing, motivating and enthusing teams of up to 10 people. Interacts well within a group and encourages input from others to reach a decision.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MSc in Chemical Process Engineering: Derby University

2019-2020

BEng in Chemical Engineering: Lanzhou University, Final Grade 80%

2014-2019

Graduation Design Project: Numerical analysis of ... **Score 82%**

Curriculum Design of ... Score 80%

Industrial Training at Supreme Ltd: 'Industrial Synthesis Process of ...' Score 81%

Extra-Curricular: Champion of the Rugby League at Lanzhou University.

XYZ Senior School, Lanzhou – Science – Final Score: 92% Awards: Won first prize in High School Physics contest.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SWISS INN, London & Watford: Branch Manager

May 2020-Date

Joined as a Sales Assistant. Promoted to Branch Manager, Harrow, two months later and Branch Manager, Watford, within six months. Manage and motivate a sales team of 10 across two branches and responsible for training all new starters.

• Exceeded all weekly sales targets; £3.5K+ in Harrow against a target of £1.5K and £6K+ in Watford against a target of £4.2K.

YANG CENTRE, London and Buckinghamshire: Sales Assistant/Manager **Jan 2020-Mar 2020** Recruited to provide a quality service to customers seeking the assistance of traditional Chinese herbal medicine.

- Quickly mastered a basic knowledge of traditional Chinese medicine.
- Improved English/Chinese interpretation skills between doctors and patients.

HANDSON'S, London: Cleaner

Jul 2019-Aug 2019

ROYAL CONFERENCE CENTRE, London: Usher

Feb 2019-Jun 2019

SUPREME LIMITED, Lanzhou: Industrial Trainee

May 2018

- Received training in the use of computers to control the reaction process, handling of sudden change and investigating errors and their causes.
- Designed an improved process to increase productivity of the equipment.

AGT CHEMICAL ENGINEERING LAB, Lanzhou University: Lab Assistant

Sep 2016-Sep 2017

• Applied complex techniques to test permeability of a nanomembrane used to separate oxygen and hydrogen.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

IT Skills: Proficient with MS Office, MS Visio, FrontPage and Dreamweaver. Experienced with Operating systems: Linux, UNIX, PC (windows) and DOS. Programming languages: VB, Matlab. **Interests:** Sports: football and basketball. Enjoy travel, reading, computer games and films.